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EGAN & ASSOCIATES, P.C.

Counselors at Law

2300 N Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20037
Telephone (202) 663-9200
Fax (202) 663-9066

September 25, 1996

VIA FACSIMILE AND FIRST CLASS MAIL
Mr. James Taylor

Executive Director of Operations

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

11555 Rockville Pike

Rockville, MD 20852-2738

Dear Mr. Taylor:

The non-operating owners of Millstone 3, including those fisted below, have decided that
it is advisable for them to increase their monitoring of activities associated with Milistone 3 and
its restart.

As such, through Egan & Associates, P.C., the Millstone 3 non-operating owners
Co:nmon Counsel, the non-operating owners have enlisted the services of a team of reputable
outside technical and regulatory experts to assist them. At this time, their team is composed of
Mr. Harold Denton, Mr. Jack DeVine, Mr. Joseph Gallo and Mr. Steve Allen, a group which
represents a diverse range of regulatory and nuclear operations expertise. On behalf of the
Millstone 3 non-operating owners, some members of the expert team will soon be contacting
N2 C personnel seeking information relevant to their evaluation of Millstone 3. The non-
operating owners wanted 1o apprise you of these developments before such contacts are made.
The team will do everything possible not to divert NRC's efforts, or those of NU, from focusing
on the restart of Millstone 3.

In addition, at the request of the non-operating owners of Millstone 3, I ask that you have
Egan & Associates, P.C., placed on all NRC Service Lists related to Millstone Unit 3. Such
correspondence should be sent to:

Joseph R. Egan, Esq.
Egan & Associates, P.C.
2300 N Street, NW
Wasnington, D.C. 20037
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Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions.

611,

Sincerely

Joseph R. Egan E iy

COUNSEL FOR:

New England Power Co.

Massachusetts Municipal Wholesale
Electric Co.

Montaup Electric Co.

The United Nluminating Co.

Central Maine Power Co.

Central Vermont Public Service Corp.

Connecticut  Municipal Electric
Cooperative

Chicopee Municipal Lighting Plant

Fitchburg Gas and Electric Light Co.

Village of Lyndonville Electric Dept.

Hubert Miller, Region 1 Administrator

Vemon Rooney, Millstone 3 Project Manager
Bruce Kenyon, Northeast Utilities
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